J. T. LAFOND RADIO STATION H, R. McCOSH
PRESIDENT MANAGER

CALDWELL BROADCASTING COMPANY

CALDWELL, IDAHO
PHONE: OFFICE 1540 - STUDIO 9874

March 18, 1949

Norman L. Maruire WENXF
13, North Maple
Albuquerque, New llexico

Dear Sir:

llere is a delayed verification your reception K C I D, Jan. 16, 1949.
We were on the air from lp to ! :15 AM NMST on our regulmk frequency
test reriod. The selections plaved were primarily bv Phil Harris.
Others were by Loule Prima. We were talking about the unofficial
temperature beinsg 1° above zero.

KC IDis a 250 watt standard broadcast station, operating on 1490
Kilocycles with an RCA BTA-50L transmitter and a 305 ft. tower
located on Canyon Hill, 2% miles Bast of Caldwell, Ideho.

Thank you very much for your letter and interest in our station.
Please excuse the delay as your letter was misplaced by myself.

Yonrs truly,

7 57
==

Jerry DBurzess
Chief Encineer




